Fekri Olayah CV



Personal Information

Name: FIKRI Abdul Wedood Mohammed Ahmed

Date of Birth: 15 /07/ 1978

Nationality: Yemen Marital Status: Married

Address: Najran, Saudi Arabia Mobile phone: 00966540343515 Email: Dr.Fekry_Olayah@yahoo.com

Personal Profile

- Associate Professor(December 2020) in Information systems with More than 10 years teachin
 g experience at university level in different environments (Jordan, Saudi Arabia) gives me the
 ability to contribute in the academic work using the Outcome Based Education (OBE)paradig
 m
- More than two years of managerial experience as a head of the computer skills department property year deanship- Najran University
- I Contributed in improvement the new academic plan for the IS department
- I participated as a member of many committees and councils (Exam committee, Quality comm
 ittees, assessment committees, courses specification committees, Remittances and Equations C
 ommittee, Plans and Curricula Committee, and departments academic plan committees).
- In the research area, I published several papers in international journals and conference. More
 over, my current research interest is Cloud Computing, Data Mining, Big Data, ERP System,
 machine learning, Natural Language Process, Social Media, Internet of thing, and E-Business
 Approaches and Information systems.

Current Position

Associate Professor in Information System Department, College of Computer Sciences and Information Systems, Najran University, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (December 2020).

Qualification

Degree	Year	University	Country
Ph.D. in Information Systems	2010	Banking and Financial Science	Jordan
M.Sc. in Computer Information Systems	2005	Arab Academy	Jordan
B.Sc. in Computer Science	2000	Mustansiriyah	Iraq

Academic Experience

Year(s)	Position	University	Country	Nature of work
	Assistant Professor, College of	Isra	Jordan-Amman	Teaching-Full Time
2010/2011	Business Administration-MIS	University		
	Department			
2011/2012	Trainer in Education Expertise	Najran	Saudi-Najran	Trainer and Teaching
	Company- Deanship of	University		
	Preparatory year			
2012/2014	Head of Computer Skills,	Najran	Saudi-Najran	Teaching-Full Time
	Deanship of Preparatory year	University		
2014/2020	Assistant Professor, College of	Najran	Saudi_ Najran	Teaching-Full Time
	Computer Science and	University.		
	Information Systems-IS	,		
	Department			
December	Associate Professor College of	Najran	Saudi_ Najran	Teaching-Full Time
2020	Computer Science and	University.		
	Information Systems-IS			

(2010- 2011). Assistant Professor, College of Business Administration-Management Information System Department, Isra University.

- Taught several undergraduate courses.
- Member of Information System Department Council.
- Member of the Examination Committee.
- Participated in improving the curriculum of Management Information Systems department.
- Supervised students graduate projects.

(2011- 2012). Trainer in Education Expertise Company- Deanship of Preparatory year- University najran .

- Training and Participated in preparing new development plan for the Preparatory year Courses
- Taught courses.

- (2012- 2014). Assistant Professor: University najran, Deanship of Preparatory year, Computer Skills Department.
 - Head of Computer Skills Department
 - Taught several undergraduate courses in Computer Information System-Part Time.
 - Member of Deanship of Preparatory year Council.
 - Leader of the team development Courses of preparatory year.
 - Member of the Examination Committee.
 - Member of Quality Committee.
- (2014- 2020). Assistant Professor: University najran, College of Computer Science and Information Systems-Computer Information System Department.
- (2020).Associate Professor: University najran, College of Computer Science and Information Systems-Computer Information System Department.
- Taught several undergraduate courses in Computer Information System.
- Member of computer information system Council.
- Chairman of the Committee for Plans and Curricula Unit.
- Chairman of the Remittances and Equations Committee.
- Member of the program accreditation committee, department of Information Systems.
- Member of the General Examinations Committee in College
- Member of many committees for quality and academic accreditation in College

Training and Quality Workshops

- Attended a training course in programs specification and annual reports preparation (4-5 / 7/14 34), Skills Development Unit, Deanship of Development and Quality.
- Attended a training course in Quality standards in infrastructure support (20-21 / 5/1434 AH), Skills Development Unit, Deanship of Development and Quality.
- Attended a training course in Collection of evidence and key performance indicators (KPIs) and benchmarks (25-26 / 5/1434), Skills Development Unit, Deanship of Development and Quality.
- Attended a training course in Designing programs in the National Qualifications Framework (10-11 / 6 / 1434). Skills Development Unit, Deanship of Development and Quality
- Attended a training course in Learning outcomes of programs, courses and methods of measur ement (8-9 / 2 / 1435). Skills Development Unit, Deanship of Development and Quality.
- Attended a training course in learning outcomes Measuring (8-9 / 5 / 1435). Skills Developme

- nt Unit, Deanship of Development and Quality.
- Attended a training course in Performance indicators and benchmarks (17-18 / 5 / 1435) Skills Development Unit, Deanship of Development and Quality.
- Attended a training course in Courses reports and programs in the common mistakes (1-2 / 6/1 440) Skills Development Unit, Deanship of Development and Quality.
- Attended a training course in Performance measurement indicators and evaluation of institutio nal and programs. Skills Development Unit, Deanship of Development and Quality.
- Attended a training course in course specification according to the standards of NCAAA, Skill s Development Unit, Deanship of Development and Quality.

Professional Activities

- Member of the Program Accreditation Committee formed by the Department of Information S ystems
- Member of the assessment committee, formed by the quality unit.
- Member of computer information system Council.
- Chairman of the Committee for Plans and Curricula Unit.
- Chairman of the Remittances and Equations Committee in the college

Teaching Courses

Undergraduate Courses

- Data mining
- E-Business
- Information System Engineering
- E-Marketing
- Software Engineering
- Information System Ethics
- Fundamental Database
- Decision support system
- Information Systems fundamental
- Administration of Information Technology networks

- Operating system
- Management Information Systems
- Knowledge management
- IS Systems Analysis and Design
- IS Project Management
- UML
- Geographic Information System

Current Research

Cloud Computing, Bag Data, Data Mining, and Internet of things, Social Media, Nat ural Language Process, Machin learning ,Information Retrieval, E-Business and Information System in general.

- Fathy Mohammed, Fekry Olayah, Nadhmi. A.Gazm, Abdullah Ali, (2020): The Effect of C loud Computing Adoption on the Sustainability of E-Government Services, International J ournal of Advanced Science and Technology (IJAST).
- Belal Abdullah Hezam Murshed1, Suresha Mallappa2, Fikri Abdulwedood Mohamme d Ahmed3, HasibDaowdEsmail Al-ariki4(2020): Semantic Analysis on Big Twitter Data set for Automatic Topic Modeling, TEST Engineering & Management.March-APRIL 202 0 ISSN:0193-4120 Page No. 14657- 14684
- Fekry Olayah, (2019): A Conceptual Modeling for Achieving a Performance and Sustaina bility on SMEs Using Cloud Computing Technology, International Journal of Advanced T rends in Computer Science and Engineering (IJATCSE)- Scopus Indexed
- Fekry Olayah, (2019): Integration Social Media Platform in their Customer Relationship Management Process (CRMP) and Impact on Performance of SMEs, Indian Journal of Science and Technology, 2019
- Anwar Ali Yahya, Fekri Abdulwadod Mohammed, Addin Osman, (2019): A Novel Use of Educational Data Mining to Inform Effective Management of Academic Programs, International Conference in Educational Data Mining. Montréal, Canada, July 2 5, 2019. https://www.researchgate.net/publication/334960740 A Novel Use of Educational Data Mining to Inform Effective Management of Academic Programs.
- Fekry Olayah, Ahalam Shamsan,(2020): Collaborative E-Learning System with Big Data, under publication.
- Fekry Olayah, Waseem Alromima, (2018): Automatic Machine Learning Techniques (AM LT) for Classification Arabic Text based-on Term Collocations", Journal Theoretical and Applied Information Technology.
- Fekry Olayah, Essa Hazam, Ahlam Shamsan, (2013) "Enhancing Manufacturing Perform ance Strategy wit ERP Simulation Model, International Journal of Research and Reviews in Applied Sciences.
- Bassam AL-Shargabi, Fekry Olayah, (2012) "An Experimental Study on Arabic Text Clas sification Techniques", in proceeding of the international conference on Digital Image Pro cessing 2012 April 7-8, Kuala Lumpour, Malaysia. Indexed by Ei Compeindex and Thom son ISI..
- Bassam Al-Shargabi, Fekry Olayah and Wassim Al-Romaimah. (2011)" A Comparative S tudy for Arabic Text Classification Algorithms Based on Stop Words Elimination". The I nternational conference on Intelligent Semantic Web-Services and Applications (ISWSA 2 011), April-2011, Amman-Jordan, pp69-76. ACM doi>10.1145/1980822.1980833, index ing at DPLB,ACM. https://dl.acm.org/citation.cfm?id=1980833
- Bassam Al-Shargabi, Fekry Olayah and Wassim Al-Romaimah. (2011) "An Experimenta I study for the Effect of Stop word Elimination for Arabic text Classification Algorithms" International Journal of Information Technology and Web Engineering (IJITWE), Volum e 6, Issue 2 (June 2011)pp65-72.indexing at DB, Compendex (Elsevier Engineering Index, Ulrich's Periodicals Directory, The Index of Information Systems Journals, INSPEC,

• Fekry Olayah and Ahlam Shamsan, ,(2010)" ARABIC TEXT CLASSIFICATION USIN G SMO, NAÏVE BAYESIAN, J48 ALGORITHMS". International Journal of Research and Reviews in Applied Sciences.

References

• Dr. Mohammed Abdulatef Ali Al-Shargabi (College of Computer Science and Information System) Najran University

Email: mohammed218@yahoo.com Phone No.: +966-533287156

• Dr. Essa Hazam (College of Computer Science and Engineering) Universiti Taibah

Email: ehezzam@taibahu.edu.sa Phone No.: +966580627366